
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wisconsin 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

August 23,2012

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Legistar Item: lA- ¡0q3

Alderwoman Sandy Weidner
Chair, Public Works Committee

Al Stanek
Transit and Parking System Manager

Communication from the Transit and Parking Systems Manager requesting that formal bidding procedures be
waived and that the Purchasing Agent be authorized and directed to proceed with obtaining u t"ptuærent parking
ramp entrance controller with credit card capability for the Gaslight Parking Ramp from TAPCO Traffic and
Parking Control, 5100 W. Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer, WI for an amount not to exceed $22,000.

Funding to accommodate this purchase is available in Account 106.992.5760 - Parking Ramp Improvements.

qw@
of Raci

Mark H.Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, p.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, p.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/EngineeringWisconsin


